
Edmund G, Brown Jr., GovernorSTATE OF CALIFORNIA

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
*05 VAN NESS AVENUE 
»M FRANCISCO. CA M102-329R

December 15. 2011

VIA. EMAIL

Jerry R. Bloom, Esq.
Counsel for the California Cogeneration Council 
Winston & Strawn LLP 
333 South Grand Avenue 
Los Angeles, CA 90071

Re; Request for Withdrawal of tit California Cogeneration Council's April 1, 
2009 Motion in Rulemaking 04-04-003 and Rulemaking 04-04-025

Dear Mr. Bloom:

I am in receipt of your letter dated December 2,2011 in which the California 
Cogeneration C ouncil (“CCC”) sonant to withdraw its Motion for an Order 
Implementing the Prospective Contract ( tplions Adopted in Decision 07-09-04©, CCC 
tiled this motion in Rulemakings: R.04-04-003 and R.04-04-025 on April 1,2009. The 
Executive Director does not have the authority to grant requests for withdrawals of 
motions that have been filed in Commission, proceedings. Please file your withdrawal in 
the appropriate Commission dockets for consideration.

Sincerely,

t?"*' "
4%u Clanon
Executive Director

cc: Service ! ist for R.04-04-003 & R.04-04-025 
Commissioner Michael R. Peevey 
Commissioner Timothy Alan Simon 
Commissioner Michael Peter Mono
Commissioner Catherine J.K. Sandoval 
Commissioner Mark J. Ferron 
Administrative Law Judge Mark S. Wetzell 
Administrative Law Judge \my C. Yip-Kikugawa
Beth Vaughn., Executive Director of California Cogeneration Council
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